From: Einger, Richard S (DFW)

To: Kincheloe, Melanie (ECY); SEPADesk? (DFW)

Cc: Anderson, Cindy (ECY); Dougherty, Sean Q (DFW)

Subject: RE: Upper Winchester Wasteway Complex — Wetland Enhancements and Restoration
Date: Friday, March 23, 2018 10:48:50 AM

Thank you for your comment. This project is not anticipated to produce any hazardous or toxic
waste, however, in the unlikely event that hazardous or toxic waste is produced it will disposed of
appropriately and in accordance with state and federal laws.

Thanks,

Rich Finger

Lands Operation Manager

Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife | 1550 Alder Street NW | Ephrata, WA 98823
Desk: 509-754-4624 x229 | Mobile: 509-237-2917 | email: Richard.Finger@dfw.wa.gov

From: Kincheloe, Melanie (ECY)

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:18 PM

To: SEPADesk2 (DFW) <SEPAdesk2 @dfw.wa.gov>

Cc: Finger, Richard S (DFW) <Richard.Finger@dfw.wa.gov>; Anderson, Cindy (ECY)
<CYAN461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Subject: Upper Winchester Wasteway Complex — Wetland Enhancements and Restoration

Dear Mr. Finger:

Please find the attached comment regarding the Upper Winchester Wasteway Complex — Wetland
Enhancements and Restoration. If you should have any questions feel free to let me know. Have a great
rest of your day.

Thank you,

//7(////(’

Melanie Kincheloe

Administrative Assistant 3

Toxics Cleanup Program

Washmgton State Department of Ecology, Eastern Regional Office

Work: (JO.)) 329- 3410
Cell: (509) 703-0426
Fax: (509) 329-3596
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